
 

ABP Group Environmental 
Kilcommon,   Tel. No: +353.52.74.41444 

    Cahir,    Fax No. +353.52.74.41456 

    Co. Tipperary,   E-Mail: john.durkan@abpfoodgroup.com 

    Ireland. 

 

ABP  

Reg. Office:  14 Castle Street, Ardee, Co. Louth.  Reg. No. 217122 

 

 

Office of Environmental Enforcement, 

South East Region, 

Environmental Protection Agency, 

PO Box 3000, 

Johnstown Castle, 

Co. Wexford.                                                                       

 

31st August 2022 

 

Our Ref: ABP Wpro 0.1/CC/31082022 - point for clarification 

 

Your Ref: P0040-03 Licence Review  

 

To Whom it may concern, 

 

Condition 7.25 of the licence states as follows : 

“Notwithstanding the requirements of Condition 1.2 of this IPC licence and prior to the provision of 

alternative arrangements to treat gases from the processes (refer Condition 5.18), the maximum 

quantity of animal by-products and/or SRM to be accepted at the site of the activity for processing shall 

not exceed 375 tonnes on any one day. Following commissioning of the new gas treatment system, a 

revised maximum quantity of animal by-products and/or SRM to be accepted at the site, is to be 

submitted to the Agency for approval, in accordance with the provisions of Condition 1.2 of this licence”  

 

In January 2007, following commissioning of the above referenced gas treatment system, the Agency, 

in accordance with condition 7.25 of the license, approved the revised maximum quantity to be 

accepted at the site to 450 tonnes per day with a maximum weekly tonnage of 2,625 tonnes. 
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The Company wish to rectify the error in the Emissions Impact Assessment submitted to the Agency on 

22nd September 2021. The submission should have stated that the maximum tonnage to be accepted to 

site under the terms of the existing licence is 450 tonnes (not 375 tonnes) per day and the maximum 

weekly tonnage shall not exceed 2625 tonnes. 

 

 

I trust this is to satisfaction of the Agency. 

 

Yours sincerely,  

 

 

 

________________________ 

John Durkan, 

Environmental Manager 

 

 

 


